

Maverick Toastmasters Executive Meeting Minutes 6/18/2019

In Attendance: Cheryl Chang, Steve Feld, Joanne KostECKI, Emi Bauer, Liz Shaw, Earl Schreiner, Michael Millan, Therosia Reynolds, Shannon Murphy

Read and approved minutes from last meeting

- Need to change start date for new executive roles from 6/30/19 to 7/1/19

Opening remarks and President's Report

- Focus on attracting new members, need two more active members to maintain club status
- Possibility of another open house in the future
- Success with social media, facebook and meetup
- TLI is on 6/29

Sgt. At Arms Report (Emi)

- Bins are fully stocked with new folders
- Flagpole to be delivered for next week

VP of Education Report (Liz)

- Speaking rotation, want to have 2-3 speakers per meeting but new members are not ready to be evaluators yet
- In the meantime have Liz give speeches about Pathways and Train the Trainer
- Have Steve talk about Speaker's Bureau and TLI discussions

VP of Mentoring (Joanne)

- All members currently have mentors
- Transition role over to David, Joanne will send him a matrix of all members and assigned mentors

VP of Public Relations (Michael and Therosia)

- Next open house scheduled for 8/27
- Promote to Artspace residents with theme "The Art of Speaking"
- Also promote through Facebook and Meetup with teasers now, more marketing closer to open house date

Treasurer (Michael)

- Healthy bank balance
- Everyone signed up for TLI training except Erica
- Questions about signing up non officers for TLI, usually room in budget for one extra member interested in leadership role
- Signature cards, keep Cheryl on and add Earl to have three options

VP of Membership (Earl)

- Plenty of folders available for new members
- Will be present at TLI to prepare for role as President
- New officer transition for Erica
- Average of two guests per meeting
- Officer handbooks are electronic this year

No additional business